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©IL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

207 CARPER BUILDING

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

May 3, 1960

Graridge Corporation
P. O. Box 752
Breckenridge, Texas

Re: McNutt State Well No. 1,
Unit M, 21-18S~-28E,
Eddy,County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

lie have received no cosmmunication regarding the above-captioned
well since June 17, 1959, at which time you proposed to re-enter and
correctly plug this well. Please inform thls office immediately of
the present status of the well., If the well has been plugged, please
submit three (3) coples of form C~-103 (Plugging Report), and six
(6) copies of form C-105 (Well Record). Regardless of the status
of the well, you must submit form C-105.

Please submit the above forms to this office within ten days,
else appropriate action will be taken.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2
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